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To: Winston, Paul[/O=PURDUE/OU=PURDUE US/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FB4E0B8D]; 
Goodman, Tony[/O=PURDUE/OU=PURDUE US/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=12EAD4C3] 
Cc: DiDomenico, Christine[/O=PURDUE/OU=PURDUE US/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CHRISTINE 
DIDOMENICO] 
From: Mallick, Thomas 
Sent: Thur 6/21/2001 1 :46:47 PM 
Subject: RE: Port St. Lucie Walgreens DM Request 

Paul, 

No. He will have to live without them right now. He didn't know he was getting them in the first place. 

Thanks for your help, 

Thomas C. Mallick 
Sunshine District Manager 
thomas. mol I ick@pharma.com 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2001 11 :37 AM 
To: Goodman, Tony; Mallick, Thomas 
Cc: DiDomenico, Christine 
Subject: RE: Port St. Lucie Walgreens DM Request 
Importance: High 

Gentlemen, 

Iv just entered this as a "RUSH", & it will be sent 2-day today:). wanted to give you a 
"Heads Up" that po168 came up backordered. Due to the fact that this was entered as a 
"RUSH", it will NOT be released when it comes back in. Would you like to rPril~r'.P this item, or 
have me re-submit as a regular order? 

Thanks, 

Paul 

Paul. Winston@Pharma.com 
(203) 588-7376 
"People don't plan to fail, they fail to plan" 

-----Original Message-----
From: Goodman, Tony 
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2001 3:44 PM 
To: Mallick, Thomas; Winston, Paul 
Subject: RE: Port St. Lucie Walgreens OM Request 
Importance: High 

Hands full is an understatement. I am 

Please make this a priority and send the 

Tony Goodman 
Group Product Manager 
Analgesics 

-----Original Message-----
From: Mallick, Thomas 

getting to this. 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2001 2:41 PM 
To: Goodman, Tony 
Subject: FW: Port St. Lucie Walgreens OM Request 

Tony, 

Did you receive this message? I know you have your hands full, but I want to make sure 
I go through the right channels to get this accomplished. Hope all is well, and I 
appreciate your help regarding this request. 

Thomas C. Mallick 
Sunshine District Manager 
thomas. mol I ick@pharma.com 

Tony, 

Tuesday, June 12, 2001 9:06 PM 
Goodman, Tony 
Myers, Mary; Sposato, Chris; Denyer, Rich; Covey, Kendra 

Port St. Lucie Walgreens DM Request 

Port St. Lucie, FL is an identified top 10 hot spot for abuse and diversion. I contacted 
the DM at Walgreen's in this area, Richard Ashworth, because of inadequate stocking of 
OxyContin in this area. He informed me that a few pharmacists were afraid to stock and 
dispense OxyContin because of theft. He also informed me that OxyContin is one of the 
most highly profitable items to dispense and did not want to miss out on any sales 
because of fear of theft or suspicion of diversion. 

Richard Ashworth would like to personally educate and mandate completion of our CE 
program by Lipman; on "The Use of Opioids in Chronic Pain," at his next biweekly 
meeting or as soon as we can get the literature to him. He supervises 30 pharmacists in 
his territory. 

Rich Denyer and I agreed to work together on this and support Richard Ashworth with 
any reasonable request. 

Therefore, I am requesting that you approve the following material and quantities for 
immediate delivery to: (overnight is not necessary) 

Richard Ashworth 
901 North Point Park 
Suite 105 
West Palm Beach, FL 33407 

1. OMC113 qty 30 
2. OOPO24 qty 1 box of 100 pens 
3. OPO168 qty 300 
4. OPO175 qty 30 

Thanks for help with this matter, 

Thomas C. Mallick 
Sunshine District Manager 
thomas.mollick@pharma.com 
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